MONTROSE ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES

January 31, 2024

The athletic booster club meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm in the math classroom.

Members present were: Kim Carter, Janette Crowder, Michelle Henzlik, Kisa Eye, Janna Wareham, Amy Wagner, Mrs Drehle, Misty Meredith, Tricia Swaters, Donna Engeman, Michelle Rotert, and Rocky Wheeler.

Approval of the agenda was made by Mrs. Carter and seconded by Mrs. Swaters. Motion carried.

Meeting minutes from November meeting were reviewed by Kisa Eye, Secretary and reported account balance of \$8,966.31. Motion to accept the meeting minutes including addendums was made by Mrs. Henzlik and seconded by Mrs. Carter. Motion carried.

Booster Club sponsorships are \$5605 to date, along with a donation by GVMH Therapy Services of athletic tape, wrap and ice packs valued at approx \$400.

Superintendent report: Mrs Drehle reported that Montrose is scheduled to host the High School GVVC Conference Basketball Tournament for '24-25 season. Plans will be made for hospitality rooms.

Old Business:

Chili Supper Fundraiser was held on Jan 20th with profit of \$873, serving 58. Leftover food was donated for FCA Pink Night and to the concession stand.

Mascot Cleaning was approved last year by the Booster Club, but has not been completed. Will plan to contact Elite Cleaners in Clinton, and have the uniform cleaned after the last season game.

Pending are receipts for HS Softball for equipment reimbursement and JH/HS Cheer for lock-in supplies.

New Business:

HS Baseball has requested purchase of catcher's gear and mitt. Motion was made by Mrs. Eye to purchase baseball equipment up to \$500, and seconded by Mrs Carter. Motion carried.

Basketball District Dinner: parents of players will host dinner.

Winter Sports Banquet: Date for the banquet is pending approval by coaching staff. Ed Boden will be contacted for providing meat dishes of chicken and/or pork, provided by Booster Club.

Uniform replacement schedule: The High School sports uniform replacement schedule was reviewed:

2022-23 Cross Country

2023-24 Boys Basketball (shorts only were purchased)

2023-24 Girls Softball (uniforms were scheduled for 24-25 season, but were replaced early in the '23-24 season)

2025-26 Boys Baseball

2026-27 Girls Basketball

2027-28 Cheerleading

Ballard Booster Club report was given by Michelle Rotert. They are planning to host a K-12 Basketball Camp at Ballard, led by Jack Rotert. Tentative dates of July 10-12 or June 30-July 2. Montrose athletes are invited to attend. They are requesting high school athletes to help with the K-6 sessions. A fundraising Golf Tournament is scheduled for June 22, 2024. They will provide more details as on both events for the MABC to share as they become available.

Next meeting - discussion was made to table the next meeting date. Messenger group will be notified of any items to discuss prior to next meeting.

A motion was made by Mrs. Sweaters and seconded by Mrs Meredith to Adjourn the meeting at 7:00pm. Motion carried.